
Bly the Energy LLC 	 DOCKET 
700 Universe Rlvd. 

Juno Beach, FL 3340s 	 99-AFC-8C 

July 16, 2008 

Ms. Mary Dyas 
Project Compliance Manager 
Energy Facilities Siting and Environmental Protection Division 
California Energy Commission 
1516 9Ih street, MS 2000 
Sacramento. CA 95814 

RE: Blythe Energy Transmission Line Project Request for Approval of 
Insignificant Change (99-AFC-8C) 

Dear Ms. Dyas: 

Enclosed for your review is a Request for Approval of Insignificant Change for the Blythe 
Energy Transmission Project. The enclosed request addresses a number of minor pole 
realignments in response to recently available information, a request for changes in 
laydown yards, and a request to change conductor configuration. Blythe Energy and its 
contractors have discussed these changes with the utilities and with the private properly 
owners affected. By copy of this package, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) is 
also formally notified, though we have been discussing these changes with them over 
the last several months. We are planning a field review of the project in general and of 
these minor changes in particular on 23 July 2008. 

It is our position that no modifications are required to the Blythe Energy Project AFC 
license conditions of certification, as amended, to accommodate the proposed 
insignificant changes described in the enclosed application. We, therefore, anticipate 
that this request can be approved expeditiously to allow us to get to construction this fall. 

We appreciate the CEC staff's cooperation and comments during the last several 
months, look forward to answering any site-specific questions on the ground next week. 
and are prepared to quickly address any questions the staff has on the proposed 
revisions. Please contact me directly at (916) 474.5698 or by email at 
Michael.arqentine@f~I.com. Technical questions may also be addressed to Penny 
Eckert at (425) 241.0415 or pennv.eckerl@tteci.com. 

Regards, 

Michael Argentine 
Project Director 
Blythe Energy LLC 

Cc: 	 Dan Mayers - FPL Energy 
Claude Kirby - BLM Palm Springs 

http:Michael.arqentine@f~I.com
http:pennv.eckerl@tteci.com























































































































